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Tucker, Sarah A.

From: notification@pay.gov
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 7:13 PM
To: Tucker, Sarah A.
Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: DOE General Collections Form

 

An official email of the United States government  

 

  

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any questions 
regarding this payment, please contact Carol Fuster at (301) 903-0534 or carol.fuster@hq.doe.gov.  

Application Name: DOE General Collections Form 
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26PA3DQ1 
Agency Tracking ID: 76011978037 
Transaction Type: Sale 
Transaction Date: 06/29/2020 07:12:42 PM EDT 
Account Holder Name: Sarah Tucker 
Transaction Amount: $500.00 
Card Type: Visa 
Card Number: ************5281 
 
Payment Type : Other  
Bill Number:  
PO Number :  
WFO Number:  
Other : DOE Office of Electricity - Filing fee in respect of CFE International LLC Application for 
Authorization to Export Electricity to Mexico  
Comments: Filing fee in respect of CFE International LLC Application for Authorization to Export 
Electricity to Mexico; Attn: Christopher Lawrence, Christopher.Lawrence@hq.doe.gov  

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. 

 

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the Fiscal Service  

  


